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NAME Ingebrigtsen-Hinseth Farmstead 

LOCATION NW 1/4, SE 1/4, Section 34, T96N, R54W

OWNER Silvin J. Hinseth and others 

ADDRESS Irene, South Dakota 57037

DESCRIPTION The Ingebrigtsen-Hinseth Farmstead consists of a main house, a gable barn, 
and four other out-buildings. Constructed in 1900, the house is a large cubical, two 
story structure with beveled siding and an irregular stone foundation. The hipped roof 
of slight pitch is bracketed under the eaves and is truncated at the top. The house's 
most prominent feature is the two story Eastlake-like porch, with bracketed posts, 
spindled upper hieze, and turned balusters. The lower level is screened in while the 
upper level is open, and the entire design is topped by a shingled pedimented gable with 
bargeboard in its peak. Most of the windows on the house have entablature and slipsill 
surrounds. The house is symmetrical in design except .for a small one story addition to 
the left facade. A medium sized gable barn, constructed in 1902, has a cupola straddling 
the ridge at the center of the structure and a small gable addition on the right facade. 
The remaining structures were also constructed around the early 1900's, and are in good 
period condition.
STYLE "Victorian Cottage" With p^TE 1900 » 192° 

Eastlake influence
SIGNIFICANCE

The Ingebrigtsen-Hinseth Farmstead is significant in two areas: architec­ 
ture and agriculture. All the buildings on the farm are good examples of their type 
of construction and have not been altered dramatically. They represent the larger 
types of structures that were h»iit during the eary 1900's with the house being an 
excellent example of various Victorian movements including Eastlake and classical 
elements. Because most of the buildings were built within 10 years of each other, the 
farmstead provides a picture of agriculture at the turn of the century. Although 
Stengrim Ingebrigtsen received the U.S. patent for this land in 1878, there are apparentl, 
no structures left from the late 19th century. Most of the structures were constructed 
by Mathe C. Ingebrigtsen who owned the property from 1884 to 1923. He then sold it to 
Albert 0. and Ole S. Hinseth. The farmstead has remained in the Hinseth family since 
Jljj^«ttme. It is believed that Eric Loe was the carpenter who built many of the building

4acres 
BOUNDARIES
The nominated property is located 1800 feet east of Turkey Creek and 3000 feet 
north of Salem Cemetery on the end of the unimproved road which connects the 
cemetery to the property.
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